
51 Riley Street 24SJB

Site context and analysis

Plans to redevelop Woolloomooloo in 1967 by the State Planning 
Authority as a high-rise extension of the CBD were thwarted by 
resident action groups working alongside the Builders Labourers 
Federation to place ‘green bans’ on developments. 

At the end of 1972 the campaign to ‘Save the ‘Loo’ became an 
election campaign promise of the Whitlam government but much 
of the suburb was already in signi�cant population decline. In 
1975 an agreement was reached by the three tiers of government 
to provide medium-density public housing. Over the next two 
decades, abandoned terrace housing was restored and in�ll 
development was constructed. 

Source: Shirley Fitzgerald, Dictionary of Sydney

Historical development

Early settlement - 19th Century

Woolloomooloo is the name given to the valley immediately to the 
east of the original settlement of Sydney Town. As visible in the 
map, the settlement was supplied fresh water by Yurong Creek 
which drained into Woolloomooloo Bay. This creek line is visible 
in the map (1.) and forms today’s Busby Lane at the rear of the site. 

In 1793, the colony’s commissary-general, John Palmer, was 
granted a large parcel of land that extended from Woolloomooloo 
to what is now called East Sydney and Darlinghurst. He 
constructed Woollamoola house as his residence close to the 
shoreline (2.) In 1822, Palmer sold the land to Edward Riley who 
created a large estate from Woolloomooloo to Surry Hills. 

The lower part of the estate was subdivided in the 1840s as 
indicated in the map. This established the road layout which is 
still in place today with most street names remaining unchanged.  

Source: Shirley Fitzgerald, Dictionary of Sydney

Riley Estate: Woolloomooloo, Darlinghurst and Surry Hills, 1844 (Source: City of Sydney Archives)
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20th Century

Between 1911 and 1915, the Sydney Harbour Trust constructed 
the �nger wharf at Woolloomooloo.  At a similar time, Garden 
Island was handed over to the newly formed Australian navy. The 
character of the waterfront changed to an industrial and naval use 
which created economic activity in this working-class area.

Woolloomooloo was punctuated with larger industrial 
warehouses supporting the foreshore which is evident in the 
aerial image from 1949. Many of the �ne grain terraces from the 
late 19th century and the original street grid from 1844 are largely 
in tact. 

By the middle of the century, there were many motor vehicle 
showrooms and mechanics supporting the new automobile 
industry. This is evident in the heritage buildings surrounding the 
site today including the Ford Building and Riley St Garage.
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Aerial Photographic Survey, 1949 (Source: City of Sydney Archives)
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